Historic Preservation Commission

Members:

Mr. Larry Jackson — Chairperson Mr. Justin T. Paulman
Mr, Tim Hoffman - Secretary Mr. Nathan C. Willlams
Dr. Lincoln Wilkins, Jr. Dr. Brian Plitnik

Dr. Michael Garrett Councliwoman: Laurle Marchinl

Staff Llalson: Ruth Davis - Rogers, Historlc Planner/Preservation Coordinator

AGENDA
Historic Preservation Commission
Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers
Oct.19, 2022, 4:00 P.M.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Review and approval of September 2022 meeting minutes

PUBLIC COMMENT

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Consent Agenda — these COA s received administrative approval

e 505 Washington St. COA22-000029 (replacement-in-kind roof and gutter repairs)
Applicant: Durable Slate Company for Mr. & Mrs. Armiento

e 23 Washington Street COA22-000030
(replacement-in-kind painting and related repairs to building)
Applicant: Gorman Getty

e 38, 42 & 50 Baltimore St. COA22-000031
(replacement-in-kind painting of windows/trim, and related repairs, to building)
Applicant: CBIZ

e 33 Washington St. RCA22-000002 — reference COA22-000024
(addition of replacement-in-kind painting of windows/doors)
Regular Agenda — to be reviewed by HPC

¢ 64 N. Centre Street RCA22-00003 — Reference COA22-000002
(repaint exterior of building)
Applicant: Tucker and Abbie Mullan

TAX INCENTIVES

¢ 505 Washington St. - Mr. & Mrs. Armiento
(Reference COA22-000029 approve eligibility for local tax credit)

e 38,42 & 50 Baltimore St. - CBIZ
(Reference COA22-000031 approve eligibility for local tax credit)

OTHER BUSINESS
ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
September 14, 2022

The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting on
Wednesday, September 14, 2022 at 4:00 p.m., within the Council Chambers of City Hall.
Members present were Mr. Tim Hoffman, Dr. Michael T. 6arrett, Councilwoman Laurie
Marchini, Mr, Brian Pitnik, and Mr. Nathan Williams.

Others in attendance were, Ms. Ruth Davis-Rogers Historic Preservation
Planner/6rants Management and Ms. Debbie Helmstetter, Code Technician. Ms. Sendra
Saville (owner of 27 N. Centre St.) and Dana Tinner (DATV Inc.)

Ruth Davis-Rogers Historic Preservation Planner, called the meeting to order. She read the
following statement into the record: “The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission
exists pursuant fo Section 11 of the City of Cumberland Municipal Zoning Ordinance.
Members are appointed by the Mayor and City Council and shall possess a demonstrated
special knowledge or professional or academic ‘training in such fields as history, architecture,
architectural history, planning, archeology, anthropology, curation, conservation, landscape
architecture, historic preservation, urban design or related disciplines. The Commission
strives to enhance quality of life by safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of
Cumberland. Preservation is shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and improve
property values, and foster civic beauty. The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission
operates pursuant to State of Maryland 1977 Open Meetings Act and therefore no pending
applications shall be discussed between or amongst Commissioners outside the public hearing
to determine the disposition of the application.”

ROVA
1. Minutes from August 10, 2022 were approved as written,

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502




Councilwoman Laurie Marchini made a motion to approved the minutes from August
10, 2022 seconded by Dr. Michael Garrett. All members were in favor; motion

approved.
Minutes were approved and the end of the COA's due to Dr. 6arrett arriving at the
meeting at 4:12 pm.

CONSENT AGENDA
1. 33 Washington St COA22-000024 - Replacement in-kind sidewalk and retaining

2. 24 Frederick St, COA22-000025 - Replacement in-kind roof repair. Allegany

County Chamber of Commerce.

3. 507 Washington St, COA22-000026 - Replacement in-kind painting and repairs

to existing porch and windows,

Mr. Nathan Williams made the motion to approve all consent agenda (COA22-
000024, COA22-000025 and COA22-000026) and Mr. Tim Hoffman seconded the
motion. all members were in favor; motion approved.

Mr. Tim Hoffman made the temporary approval for HPC to be moved to the 3™
Wednesday of the month instead of the 2 Wednesday. Mr. Brian Pitnik second the
motion. All members were in favor; motion approved. The approval date span will start
on October 22, 2002 through May 23, 2023.

TIFICATE OF APPR A

1. 27 N. Centre St. COA22-000028 - Applicant is Sandra Saville (owner) - Ms.
Saville is requesting new signage and painting on the dark bronze only. Mr.
Tim Hoffman suggested to have the correct primary used on the areas of
painting to avoid paint peeling or letters appearing through the paint.

Mr. Hoffman made the motion to approved the work and Dr. Garrett
seconded the motion. All members were in favor; motion approved.



OTHER BUSINESS/STAFF UPDATES
Mrs. Davis-Rogers had no staff update or business.

ADJOURMENT

Mrs. Ruth Davis-Rogers adjourned the meeting. She announced there will be a
training at 5:00 pm this evening for the HPC Commissioners.

Respectfully,

Mr. Tim Hoffman, Secretary
September 15, 2022



Y OF

1o T
[OUMBERLAND
B waaruam or comtumer evaoneen

| Permit Number: COA22-000028
h Approval Date: 00/28/2022

37N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 2512 + PHONE301-739-6442 » EAX301-789-64T1 +» TDD 800-735-258
www.cumbaricndmd.gov

J ~ Certificate of Appropriateness Permit

Permit issued as per plans and subject o all applicable Preservations Guidelines, Chy Codes and regulations.

Project Location: 506 WASHINGTON ST i o caza2022
MD Prap, #: 06029550 i i
Owner: ARMIENTO MIGHAEL JNANCY L Work expected to begin: 06/28/2022
Applicant: The Durable Sists Company | Contractor: The Dureble Siate Company
| Address: 8725 Bollman Place Suite 8 Address: 8725 Bollman Place Sulte 8
Clty/Stata/Zlp: Savage MD 20763 City/State/Zip: Savage MD 20783
Phone: {410) 571-8613 Phone: (410) 3748813
Emall: jwilla@durablesiate.com Emait: ille@durablesiate.com
, - | MD Master Plumber License i: 105020 |
Quantityalign="right'Description slign=rightAmount  TOA)
1 .og::ﬂﬂub of Approprisieness Review 30,00  30.00

]Projoel Description:
mmu' replace bullt In gutter et furret as well as furet flashing pans. Repiace buft In gutter at alley eide of property. Replace a sscilon of downspout and restore

[APPROVED: ANl work Is replacement-n-kind with historically accurste materials, integrfy of the bullding will ot be affected, Administrative approval by Ruth-Davis-

Rogers, historic Preservation Planner.
o g

Signalure / Date _ |

STATEMENT. | hereby agree to comply with all reguiations which are appilcable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be falthfully carried outas ||
escribed on this request and as shown on the plaris accompanying same, and not ctherwise. This apphication hereby expiras six monthe following the flle date If no
ction Is taken to start specified work. Also, this eppiication will expire six months following the flle date if the applicant falls to provide additional Information as

by the HPC or lte stalf In order for the Commission to render a decision. The appiication Is active for two yeare,

| ¥
3

i

Justin Willis
Eqnature




Clty of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: c OA22-000029

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 505 WASHINGTON ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: The Durable Slate Company
Address: 8725 Boliman Place Suite 8
City/State/Zip: Savage MD 20763
Phone: {410) 371-8613
Email: jwillis@durablesiate.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: The Durable Slate Company

Contact: Justin Willis

Address: 8725 Bollman Place Suite 8
City/State/ZIp:  Savage MD 20763

Phone: (410) 371-8613

Email: Jwillis@durableslate.com

Date of Application: 08/26/2022
Work Description: (narrative box)

Erect Scaffold, repface built in gutter at turret as well as turret flashing pans. Replace built in gutter at alley side of property.
Replace a section of downspout and restore soffit

Amount Paid: 0.00
Amount Dus: 30.00



9/26/22, 10:50 AM

T PERMIT PROJECT

FILE #: 22-001285

§05 WASHINGTON ST CUMBERLAND MD 21502

Parmit Detalls | Cltizenserve

ERECT SCAFFOLD, REPLACE BUILT IN GUTTER AT TURRET AS WELL AS TURRET FLASHING PANS. REPLACE BUILT IN

GUTTER AT ALLEY SIDE OF PROPERTY, REPLACE A SECTION OF DOWNSPOUT AND RESTORE SOFFIT

PERMIT #: COA22-000029

o
=
u_l Permit Type
fmm——=_ Certificate of Appropriateness

[Subtype
Certificate of Appropriateness

Work Description:
Erect Scaffold, replace built in gutter at turret as well as turret flashing pans. Replace built in gutter at alley

side of property. Replace a section of downspout and restore soffit

Applicant

The Durable Slate Company - Justin Wilils

Status
Online Application Received

Valuation

0.00

FEES & PAYMENTS
E Plan Check Fees

Permit Fees

Total Amount

Amount Pald

Balance Due

[ ] Non-Billable

PERMIT DATES
D | Application Date
09/26/2022
Approval Date

Issue Date:

Explration Date:

Close Date
https:/mww4. citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=DisplayPammitDetall&SelectedTab=Permits&Permit_ID=108042518WorkOrder_{D=860...

v oo

30.00

0.00

30.00

0.00

30.00

13



©/28/22, 10:50 AM Permit Detalls | Cilzenserve

Last Inspection

Non-Billable Comments

Contractor
The Durable Slate Company - Justin Willis L

Contact
The Durable Slate Company - Justin Willls v e

Estimated Cost of the project
$79,200.00

Attach a full written acope of work

MICHAEL ARMIENTO.doc 1|
v
Attach photographs of the slte and structure
DJL0262.JPG ||
DJLO265.JPG n
v
Facade Elevations
DJL0263.JPG [ |
DJI0276.JPG I |
DJLD282.JPG |
IMG_2216.JPG ]
IMG_2217.JPG 1|
v
Sample of Proposed Materlals
Materlal Sheet.pdf “
v
Scaled Drawings
DJID265.JPG o
v
Digital Renderings, when available
v
Color Scheme/Paint Chips
HUSSEY COPPER PRODUCT DATA.pdf [ /]
v

https./iwwwd.cltizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=DisplayPemltDetall&.Selected Tab=Permits&Pemit_ID=10804251&WorkOrder_ID=880... 2/3



9/28/22, 10:50 AM Permit Detalls | Cltizensserve

Manufacturer Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications
Salar Seal #900.pdf
Solar-Sea!-900-MSDS.pdf
HUSSEY COPPER PRODUCT DATA.pdf
HUSSEY COPPER SDS.pdf
Grace PDS.pdf
Grace SDS.pdf

P T T

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary matertals
HUSSEY COPPER PRODUCT DATA pdf

P

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each month before 4:00
p.m. You (or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.

Preservation Guidelines (Updated 1/1/16) can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberiandmd.gov.

Do not begin work untll an approval is recelved on Permits from both The Historic Preservation Commission and the Clty of Cumberiand.
A signed, approved, and stamped COA and MB or RB permit form is required for application to be considered complete.
These wiil be sent to you upon approval of the department manager or designated representative.

Sligning Method
Acknowledgement v
IZ By checking this box | acknowledge that | am electronically signing this document

Type your name
Justin Willis
Today's Date
09/26/2022
H FEES ]
FEE v DESCv QUANTITY AMOUNT TOTAL
Certificate of Appropriateness 30.00
Review Fee
Plan Check Fees 30.00
Permit Fees 0.00
Total Fees 30.00
PAYMENTS
DATE TYPE REFERENCE NoTE RECEIPT RECEIVED AMOUNT
# FROM
Amount Paid 0.00
Balance Due 30.00

hitps:/iwwwd cltizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController? Action=DisplayPermitDetall8 Selected Tab=Permite&Permit_ID=10004251&WorkOrder_|D=860... 3/3



_T.H-E

SLATE

COMPANY

8723 Bollman Ave. Sulte B « Savage, Maryland 20703 .
p 240-650-8780 « f 877-340-8180 - www.DurableSlats.com

Columbus - Cincinnati » Cleveland » Indiznapolis » New Orleans « Glearwatar + Savage . Baltimore -DC

MHIC License ¥ 105029
MICHAEL, NANCY ARMIENT k= DATE dob# .
VAR, NANCY © (301) 785-3543 9/08/2022 220809-017
A LOTATIN TR NAMIE WL L ADCREGS (0 D= ERENT] —
505 WASHINGTON ST |
TS BTATE IP tTi0E COMTALT [ TV, BTATE P N
CUMBERLAND MD 21502 | NANCYARMIENTO@YAHOO.COM

home Improvement contract must contnn @ notice that gives the telsphone number of (HIC and state that each contacior anc suboontracior hold &
Maryland Home Improvement Contractor llcenaa. Anyone can ask MHIC about s oontractor or subcontrector. MHIC can be contaoted at 410-230-8309.

¥ you are iinerow g money {6 finance tha ~ome improvemant projact: i contract crestes a mortgage or & 1 ainst T o T T T e ——
mlh-efpr:lrmmﬂmhlhmﬂnmmwm Y;uhmllnﬂdnhmultm =23 :%:mﬂ:mumuw&%s
Imln-llhul;luthodnpudmnbymﬂymgmmmmmmnmmmlm

We Propm hereby to furnish material and labor — complets In accordance with gpacificationa below, for the sum of: Dollars 5 79,200

Note; This proposal may be withdrawn by The Durable Slate
Estimator's Signature %m &#&n

compnnylfnotaeeapbdudﬂﬂnﬁduys: a8 of 9/08/2022
The category of slate repsir we will ba doing is: 5] Compisis [ Basic [ Minimum ] Speciic {88 page 3 for detalls)
Evaluation: Buckingham slate is the most durable and long lasting In the Industry, With proper repalrs K can last another

cantury. Condition: Proper Repairs & tune up needed to prolong service Iifa. Pleass nots, Not all roofing contractors have
the skill or experience 1o repalr slate roofs without causing additional damage.

Turret repalr

This scope of work wifl Include the repalr of the upper turret built in gutter.
Provide scaffolding and overhead pratection as required.

Maintain resident and emergency ingreas & agress. )

Remove shingle and gutber liner.

Remove damaged wood components. .

Install new sub-framing supports, decking & Inatall grace ica and water shicld.
Replace turret bullt in gutter with 180z copper & solder with lead free.

Turret side gusset repairs ! .- .

Replace three isvels of gusset pane.

Replace rotted decking as required and install gracs ice and water shieid.
Fabricate new gusset pans out 1680z copper & solder with lead free

Mansard repairs “ -

Provide scaffold to acceas roof line.

Remove downspout and save for re-Installation.

Remove damaged slate arss, and replace decking and eoffit as required.
Install ice and water shield and new Buckingham slate.

Caulk & Paint to match soffit as required & relnstall downspout.

Side bullt In gutter*

Repiace 10 lineer feet of bulli-in gutier at alleys way.

Replaca rotted dacking &s required and install lce and water shieid.
Fabricate new gusset pans out 160z copper & sokler with lsad free

Install twe claan out boxes on key locations around the property ¢
And replace the final 10° of damagad downspout with 8" paint grip spout & paint to match

“You, the buywr, may cancal this transaction at any time prior to nlmmhldml"bmlnm'.dwmmod'h of the transaction.
Ses the aitached Notice of Cancellation for an explanation of this right. Buyer's acknowladgement of recaipt of Noflca of
Cancellation: __________Inital

We propose hereby to furnish material and labor = complete in accordance with specifications abave.



.

AREA HIGHLIGHTED IN GRN"‘
WILL BE REPLACED







L

REPLACE PLYWOOD
tUCTURE AS NEEDED
LATE ™

SEAL HOLE AT ELBOW SREPLACE DAN
R | CAULK AND F









CITY OF

'__i-_ C U M B E‘ R| LIA LI}INDD J Permit Number: COA22-000030
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
S7N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 2502 * PHONE 301-759-6442 » FAX301-759-6432 « TDD 800-735-1258

|. Approval Data; 08/28/2022

www.eumbendandmd.gov
] - Certificate of Appropriateness Permit
Permit lssued aa per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guldelines, Clty Codes and reguiations.
[ Project Location: 23 WASHINGTON ST
MD Prop. #: 06036620 Date applied: Oe/27i2022
Owner: GETTY GORMAN E Ill GETTY Work expected to begin: 00/26/2022
' ALICELYN W
Applicant: Gorman E Getty il PA Contractor: ey e = DL
Addreas: 23 Washington 8t.
Addresa; 813 LAFAYETTE AVE
ClhStxisiZip: Cumberiand MD 21502 City/Stata/ZIp: CUMBERLAND MD 21502
Fhons: (240) 875-1115 Phone:
(| Email: ggetty@ggettylaw.com Emall '
|| MD Master Plumber License i#: |
Quantity Description Amount Total Cost
1.0Certificate of Appropriateness Review Fee 30.00 30.00
| Project Description: —— i
Trim painting B il

[APPROVED: Malnfenance and repalr with Feplaeemant-ln-ldnd meterials and using the same paint colors. Administrative approvel by Ruth Devis-Rogers, Historic [

ot b

| Signature / Date

[STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicabls hereto, and further agree that the propossd work shall be faithfully carried out as
described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise. This application hereby explres six months following the file date [fno |
action Is taken to start specified work. Also, this application will expire six months following the flle date If the applicant falls to provide additional information as
requested by the HPC or its stuff In order for the Commission to render a decislon. The application la active for two years,

| Gorman E. Gty Il
i. . Sgnature




City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development

internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #:

COA22-000030

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness

Project Location:

23 WASHINGTON ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Gorman E Getty Il PA

Address: 23 Washington St.
City/State/Zlp: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (240} 675-1115

Email: ggetty@ggettylaw.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: HOYMAN PAINTING - DUSTIN HANKINSON

Contact:

Address: 813 LAFAYETTE AVE
Clty/State/Zip: CUMBERLAND MD 21502
Phone:

Emaill:

Date of Application: 09/27/2022
Work Description: (narrative box)

Trim painting

Amount Paid: 0.00
Amount Due:

% G450

' PAID

2022 SEP 28M112:12



8/28/22, 11:28 AM Permit Detalls | Cltizenserve

11T PERMIT PROJECT $
FILE #: 22-001290

23 WASHINGTON ST CUMBERLAND MD 21502

TRIM PAINTING

.
= ] E A - = [ ]

PERMIT #: COA22-000030

o
==

LI1 PermitType
W= Certlficate of Appropriateness

Subtype
Certificate of Appropriateness v

Work Description:
Trim painting

Applicant
Gorman E Getty lll PA - Gorman Getty v s

Status
Online Application Received v

Valuation
0.00

FEES & PAYMENTS
E Plan Check Fees

Permit Fees

30.00

0.00

Total Amount
30.00

Amount Paid
0.00

Balance Due
30.00

I:' Non-Bilfable

PERMIT DATES
n Application Date
09/27/2022
Approval Date
Issue Date:
Explration Date:

Close Date

Last Inspection

https:/iwww4.cltizenserve.com/Admin/PermitContraller?Acticn=DisplayPermitDet=il&Selected Tab=Parmite&Permit_ID=10906959&WorkOrder_ID=860.,. 1/3



9/28/22, 11:28 AM Permit Detalls | Cliizenserva

Non-Billable Comments

Contractor

HOYMAN PAINTING - DUSTIN HANKINSON - o0
Contact

Gorman E Getty IIl PA - Gorman Getty v e
Estimated Cost of the project

$5,000.00

Attach a full written scope of work

23 Washington Stree, scope of work..docx 1]
v
Attach photographs of the slte and structure
23 Washington Strest, Street view,|pg [ ]
23 Washington Street-East side,Jpg | ]
23 Washington Street- West sideJpg 1 |
23 Washington Street -Rear, West side.jpg II
23 Washington Street, Rear-East side.jpgy | ]
L4
Facade Elevations
23 Washington Street, Street view.Jpg [ ]
v
Sample of Proposed Meterials
23 Washington Stree, scope of work..docx | |
v
Scaled Drawings
23 Washington Stree, scope of work..docx [ ]
L 4
Digital Renderings, when avallable
v
Color Scheme/Palnt Chips
23 Washington Stree, scope of work..docx
v
Manufacturer Cut-Sheets or Preduct Speclfications
23 Washington $trae, scope of work,.docx [ |
v
Provide one (1) complete orlginal copy of all supplementary materials
23 Washington Stree, scope of work..doex ]

hitps:/iwww4. cltizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=DisplayPermitDetafi&Selected Tab=Permits&Permit_ID=10906859&WorkOrder_ID=860... 2/3



8/28/22, 11:28 AM Permit Details | Cltizenserve

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each month before 4:00
p.m. You (or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.

Preservation Guidelines {(Updated 1/1/16) can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov.

Do not begin work untll an approval is received on Permits from both The Historic Preservation Commission and the Clty of Cumberiand.
A slgned, approved, and stamped COA and MB or RB permit form Is required for application to be consldered complete.
These will be sent to you upon approval of the department manager or designated representative.

Signing Method
Acknowledgement v
|2 By checking this box | acknowledge that | am electronically signing this document

Type your name
Gorman E. Getty llI
Today's Date
09/27/2022
INl FEES 18
FEE v DESCv QUANTITY AMOUNT TOTAL
Certificate of Appropriateness 30.00
Review Fee
Plan Check Fees 30.00
Permit Fees 0.00
Total Fees 30.00
PAYMENTS
DATE TYPE REFERENCE NOTE RECEIPT RECEIVED AMOUNT
# FROM
Amount Paild 0.00
Balance Due 30.00

hitps:/fwwwd.cltizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController? Action=DisplayPermitDetall&Selected Tab=Permlts&Permit_ID=10906959&WorkOrder_ID=860...

313



Scope of work: Scraping, priming, and painting exterior trim.

Color: Sherwin Williams exterior ultra-white. (Existing color). Flower boxes
Sherwin Williams “Tricorn Black” (previously approved).












|"|

n'l ’I

!'llll'll IIIl'Iu :
f|| L Ill

a ¥ "I'

|

i










Scope of work: Scraping, priming, and painting exterior trim.

Color: Sherwin Williams exterior ultra-white. (Existing color). Flower boxes
Sherwin Williams “Tricorn Black” (previously approved).



Real Property Data Search ()
Search Result for ALLEGANY COUNTY

Viaw Map View GroundRent Redemption View GroundRent Registration
Account Identifier: District - 06 Account Numbar - 035620
Owner Information

Owner Name: GETTY GORMAN E Ilf Usea: COMMERCIAL

GETTY ALICELYN W Principal Residence: NO
Malling Address: 23 WASHINGTON ST Desd Reference: J02417/ 00319

CUMBERLAND MD 21502-2923

Locatlon & Structure Information
Premises Address: 23 WASHINGTON ST Legal Description: 23 WASHINGTON ST
_ CUMBERLAND 21502-0000 ) .. .  PrioTeseoxizo
Map: Grid: Parcek Nelghborhood: Subdivision: Sectlon: Block: Lotz Assessment Year: Plat No:
0106 0012 TOBC 1000301 0000 2021 Piat Ref:
Town: CUMBERLAND
Primary Structure Bullt Above Grada Living Area Finlshed Basement Area Property Land Area County Use
1920 3,368 SF 7200 SF
Stories Basement Type Exterior Quality Full/HalfBath Garage Last Notice of Major Improvaments
OFFICE BUILDING  / foc 4
Value Information
Base Valus Value Phase-In Assessments
As of As of As of
ovol/2021 07/01/2022 07/01/2023
Land: 32400 32,400
Improvements 124,900 17,300
Total: 157,300 203,700 188,233 203,700
Preferentlal Land;: Q 4]
Transfer Information
Seller: MCMULLEN DANIEL F IR Date: 10/04/2018 Price: $215,000
Type: ARMS LENGTH IMPROVED Deed!: /02417/ 00319 Deed2:
Seller: SCHRIVER, CHRISTOPHER ] Date: 05/01/1989 Price: $90,000
Type: ARMS LENGTH IMPROVED Deadl: /00579/ 00896 Deed2:
Seller: SCHRIVER, ANTHONY H ET AL Date: 04/17/1989 Price: $60,000
Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Deedl: /00579/ 00548 Deed2:
Exemption Information

Partial Exempt Assessments: Class 07/01/2022 07/01/2023
County: 000 0.00
State: 000 0.00
Munlclpak 000 ¢.00[0.00 0.00|0.00

Homestead Application Information
Homestead Application Status: No Application

Homeowners' Tax Credit Application Information
Homeowners’ Tax Credit Application Status: No Application

Date:

1M



ITY OF

CIT
CUM B E RLAN D Permit Number: COA22-000031

S MARYLAND
Fint Approval Date: 10/04/2022
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT .

S7N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 » PHONE 301-759-6442 « EAX301-739-6432 » TDD 800-735-2238
Qv

Certificate of _Approprlatenass Permit

~— Permitlssued as per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, Clty Codes and regulations.

| Project Location: 42 BALTIMORE ST | Dsto applied: 00/30/2022
MD Prop. #: 14005900 | Work coted to begin: 1 2
Owner: BEALL GARNER SCREEN-GEARE ING | 'O &XP@ i 01041202
| Applicant: CBE, Inc || Contractor: Hoyman Painting
Address: 44 Baltimore 8t Addrasa: 813 Lafayetts Ave
Cliy/State/ZIp: Cumberiand MD 21502 City/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone: (301) 784-2408 Phone: (301) 724-5912
I Emall: ibuchanan@cblz.com Emall: dustin@glassservicecumbaeriand.com
[ MD Master Plumber License i 01801568 |
Quantity Description Amount Tolal Cost
1.0 Certificate of Appropriateness Review Fee  30.00 30.00

Project Description:
|[Certificate of Appropriateness for 38, 44, & 50 Baltimore St (Tax ID 14005800) for the scraping, repalring, and repalnting of the sxtarior of bullding. This Is replacement
||in kind. Palnt will be exact same as before.

APPROVED: All work is replacement -in-kind, No changes proposed to historic buikiing(s). Approved by Ruth Davis-Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner.

Signature / Date |

'STATEMENT: | hareby agrae to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agres that the proposed work shall be falthfully carrled out as
deacribad on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise. This application hareby expires six months following the flle dete If no
‘acijon Is taken to start specified worl. Also, this application will sxpire six months following the flle date If the applicant falls to provide additional information as

[requested by the HPC or lis eiaff In order for the Commission to render a declsicn. The sppiication Is active for twa years,

Signetuns




Clty of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA22 -000031

Permit or Review Type: Certlficate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 42 BALTIMORE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: CBiz, Inc
Address: 44 Baftimors St
City/State/ZIp: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone: (301) 784-2406
Email: jbuchanan@cbiz.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Hoyman Painting

Contact: Dustin Henkinson

Address: 813 Lafayette Ave

City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502

Phone: (301) 724-5912

Email: dustin@glassservicecumberiand.com

Date of Application: 09/30/2022
Work Description: (narrative box)

Certificate of Appropriateness for 38, 44, & 50 Baltimore St (Tax ID 14005900) for the scraping, repairing, and repainting of
the exterior of building. This is replacement in kind. Paint will be exact same as before.

Amount Paid: 0.00
Amount Due: 30.00



TO:

Hoyman Painting

A division of Glass Service of Cumberland, Inc.

813 LaFayette Ave.
Cumberland, MD 21502
Phone 301-777-7928 Fax 301-724-5912
CBIZ DATE: November 1, 2021; Revised: 7/21/22;
44 Baltimore St. 8/12/22
Cumberland, MD 21502 PROJECT: Exterior Painting and Repairs

Attn: John Buchanan

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

Furnish labor, material and equipment to complete the following:

38 and 44 Baltimore St. Cornice- Scrape any loose or peeling paint, spot prime raw substrates
and apply two coats of exterior paint to cornice.

38 Baltimore St.- Re-glaze wood windows where required, scrape any loose or peeling paint,
spot prime and apply coats of paint to four archtop double hung windows and four double hung
windows, Prep and paint small sill flashing metal where indicated during site visit.

44 Baitimore St- At windows, evaluate overall condition and refasten any loose window stops,
repair any minor issues on exterior of windows only. Prep and paint exterior of three large
archtop windows, picture windows below and surrounding decorative woodwork and mullions.
Prep and paint ceiling of portico above main entrance

30 Baltimore St- Scrape, prep, spot prime and paint steel I-beam above first floor storefronts,
At windows, scrape any loose or peeling paint, spot prime and apply two coats of paint to 14
archtop windows and 20 double hung windows.

Lump Sum Price:

Add the sum of $ 2,227 to replace windowsill flashing/cap at decorative headers at 44 Baltimore St.
Flashing to be from .040 dark bronze anodized aluminum. Three flashings at three window openings.

Page 1 of 2



Exclusions/Clarification:
1. Due to condition and lack of access, we have not included patching or replacing any rotten
wood.
2. We exclude any glass replacement.
3. We exclude any work at storefronts, transoms or windows on first floor and have not included
any work at the rear or alley side of building.
4. We exclude any work not specifically called out above.

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to work with you. If you have any questions or I may be of
further assistance please advise.

All quoted prices reflect “cash prices.” If you choose to pay with a credit or debit card, you will be
assessed a 4% “convenience fee”. This fee will be reflected on your credit or debit card receipt.

ACCEPTED:
Firm/Owmer; - HOYMAN PAINTING
By: By:

Dustin Hankinson
Title: - Titie: .
Date: Date: Estimator

This Proposal is subject to revision or withdrawal by GSC until communication of acceptance, and may be revised after
communication of acceptance where an inadvertent error by GSC has occurred. This Proposal expires thirty (30) days after
the date stated above, unless Glass Service of Cumberland expressly agrees to an extension,

Page 2 of 2












EXISTING CERTIFICATE OF
APPROPRIATENESS
REQUEST FOR CHANGE/AMENDMENT

Request for Change Amendment (RCA) #: RCA22-000002

Cortificate of Appropriateness (COA) #: COA22-000024

_Property Owner: ALLEGANY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Applicant: Steve Young

Original Approval Date: 09/08/2022

Project Address: 33 WASHINGTON ST

Property Number: 06003354

Change/Amendment Review Date: 09/21/2022

The request for a change/amendment to the original review Includes the following scope of work:
Repaint of 23 exterior windows and 2 doors on the academy portion of the Washington St Library. Paint wilf be semi-gloss
latex exterior paint. Either Benjamin Moore or Sherwin-Willlams,

The request was: Issued

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historlc Preservation
Commision. You must stlll ensure that all other permits assoclated with this project, If required, have been
applied for and approved by the Bullding and Zoning Officer.



City of Cumberland - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Pemitor Review#: RCA22-000002

Permit or Review Type: Request for Change/Amendment to Existing Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 33 WASHINGTON ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Allegany County Commissioners
Address: Allegany County Complex 701 Kelly Rd
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: 37772001
Email:

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name:
Contact:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Phone:;
Email:

Date of Application: 09/21/2022
Work Description: (narrative box)

Request for Change/Amendment to Existing Certificate of Appropriateness. REF: COA22-000024. This Is to add repainting of
23 exterior windows and 2 doors on academy portion of the Washington St Library. Paint will be white semi-gloss latex
exterior paint. Elther Benjamin Moore or Sherwin Williams. Fees Walved per Jeff Silka.

Amount Paid: 0.00
Amount Due: 0.00



8/21/22, 12:32 PM Pearmit Detalls | Citizenserve

1 PERMIT PROJECT

FILE #: 22-001262

33 WASHINGTON ST CUMBERLAND MD 21502

REQUEST FOR CHANGE/AMENDMENT TO EXISTING CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS. REF: COA22-000024. THIS
IS TO ADD REPAINTING OF 23 EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND 2 DOORS ON ACADEMY PORTION OF THE WASHINGTON ST
LIBRARY. PAINT WILL. BE WHITE SEMI-GLOSS LATEX EXTERIOR PAINT. EITHER BENJAMIN MOORE OR SHERWIN
WILLIAMS. FEES WAIVED PER JEFF SILKA.

® ] A 2 = [ ] ™

118
i, PERMIT #: RCA22-000002
LLL PemitType
== Request for Change/Amendment to Existing Certificate of Appropriateness
[Subtype
Request for Change/Amendment to Existing Certificate of Appropriateness %
Work Description:
Request for Change/Amendment to Existing Certificate of Appropriateness. REF: COA22-000024. This is

to add repainting of 23 exterior windows and 2 doors on academy portion of the Washington St Library.
Paint will be white semi-gloss latex exterior paint. Either Benjamin Moore or Sherwin Willlams. Fees

Applicant

Allegany County Commissioners - Steve Young v ose
Status

Pending v

4 »

PERMIT DATES
G | Application Date
09/21/2022
Approval Date
Issue Date:
Expiration Date:

Close Date

Last Inspection

Is the property located in a Designated Historic District?
Yes v

Certificate of Appropriateness #
coaz2-000024

The request for a change/amendment to the original review includes the following scope of work

htips:/wwwi.cliizenserve.com/Admin/PermitControlier?Action=DieplayPemliiDetall&Selected Tab=Permits&Permit_ID=10897918&WorkOrder_ID=880... 1/2



9/21/22, 12:32 PM Pemmit Details | Citizenserve

Repaint of 23 exterior windows and 2 doors on the academy portion of the Washington St Library. Paint will be semi-
gloss latex exterior paint. Either Benjamin Moore or Sherwin-Williams.

Attach a full written scope of work
Paint sample for 33 Washington St.pdf l

<

hﬂps:leM.dﬂzenserve.cnmlelrﬁPennItcontrollar?Mﬂon=DIsplayPermltDeinII&Seldeab-PannIh&Permlt_ID=10897918&Work0rder_lD=860... 2/2



Clty of Cumberland - Dept. of Community Development .
Internal Routing Sheet

PermitorReview#: RCA22-000003

Permit or Review Type: Request for Change/Amendment to Existing Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Locatlon: 64 N CENTRE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Abbie Mullan
Address: 13832 Brianswood Drive SW
Clty/State/ZIp: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: 301.268.1011
Email:

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Mullan Homes Inc
Contact: Tucker Mullan
Address: 13832 Brianswood Dr. SW
City/State/Zip: Cumberiand, MD 21502
Phone: 301.268.1011
Email:

Date of Application: 10/05/2022 5
Work Description: (harrative box)
Repainting exterior of bullding with Classic Light Buff SW 0050

Amount Paid: 0.00
Amount Due: 0.00



Certificate of Appropriateness Application
Presentation of Information/Staff Report
By Ruth Davls - Rogers

RCAi#22-000003
Address: 64 N. Centre Street
Project Contact: Mullan Homes

Project Summary: As shown on the submitted specifications, the project iInvolves repainting the
previously painted brick exterlor {(red) with a new color.

Property Description:
This bullding Is located in the Downtown Cumberland Historic District, at the corner of Frederick and

N. Centre Street. This corner serves as “gateway” Into the vibrant N. Centre Street corridor. The
Cumberland Historic District gains Its significance from both its architecture and the history of its
commercial development. These late 19* to early 20" century buildings consist of a broad array of
significant architectural styles. This structure was built In approximately 1900 and is contributing.

Applicable Guldelines:

Identifying, retaining, and preserving storefronts, and their functional and decoratlve features, Is
Important in defining the overall historic character of the building. Storefront materials, and retaining
the configuration of the storefront, Is significant (such as display windows, doors, transoms, etc.).
Removing inappropriate additions and replacing deteriorated, or damaged features, with appropriate
materlals is recommended.

The selected exterlor paint color Is compatible with historic paint colors.

The sections of the Preservation Guidelines that pertaln to this application are Guideline 14a: Painting
Masonry and Guideline 14b: Determining a Color Scheme.



[Last Name] 1

Tucker Mullan
Mullan Homes Inc
MHIC:120369.
64 N. Centre Street
10/01/2022
Scope of Work

Repaint entire exterior of building with the historic paint color Classic Light Buff.

SW 0050

SW 0050

Classic Light Buff
The Classics



Reazz - cocco
G4 \. CoutRE ST,

“TR\W CowoR .




WoerkOrderDocuments 4,032x3,024 pixels 10/4/22, 7:49 PM

_.znu&iiﬁu.n:_nm:ao!n.nosﬁto:-_?.o_.ro_.auq_ucn_._a.n:.u;oﬁ_o:u<_oi_uon_._3»=5_u°n=3-=icmaunuaﬂwubn_ozw:auomn.:nmﬂ.gow-guouowﬂm-n&mamhmm._weo._wona_mqﬂ._uow._srocm._.ozuon Page1 of 2






” g SEage S
P u._n|m.m-.u|.. A Ty | S
] e S

L e =t | Swe |




Historic Preservation Tax Credit Program
Tax Credit Program for Property Owners of Historic Bulldings
Step 1 - Certification of Eligibllity — to be approved by City of Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission

General Property Information

Property Address: SO0§& Wq‘h\\l\c}:\bﬂ er. Cd W\\@r\ﬂvﬁl MA: él L'-;‘Ho Q
Tax Ip#: OGO IAASA0

Property Owner{s): . -\\
Name: MK}R&\ jlr . N"'“Q:‘%.Li QFM\QV\ A
Address: 59& Uo%é\f\\“ﬂ{*bv\ <t, C-\‘M\\&;\"\ﬁvx-l “i\&u QJS'QQ\

ud
Phone/Email: Y\qnﬂ_ﬂ& ACM | b{‘% 2 Ujﬂ"f‘::fu VM)

Property Type {(select one)

€ Residential/

€ Income -producing
€ Infill

The structure is located in the (select all that apply):

€ National Register of Historic Places

€ Canal Place Preservation district

€_ Downtown Cumberland National Register Historic District

€ Washington Street National Register Historic District *

€ Greene Street National Register Historic District _

€ Decatur Street National Register Historic District

€ South Cumberland/Chapel Hill National Register Historic District
€ Rolling Mill National Register Historic District

Provide brief description of proposed work: % CDA 2 2 =00Cc0

Erect Seaffold, (Eplace, hu.t\+ W) %JU.\-EP oY '\'ﬁ“\"e.‘\’

o UO&“ a5 Tov(‘e:‘\‘ Q\Q&.\\\ﬁ?& eansSe R@F\‘CQ. bu\ﬁ-vh
asllec ot o) ley ¢ide ot @r«zgar'h_a Rephea, o section
o¥ Ao\uns_,@eo'\‘qnc\ T'%JRN‘Q, 5@%'?#'

AN warke 14 eplacemeni= inkind With hidorcally
QL %‘ "‘*é,r'q\ i 1?\* rl+ a‘? o \Ai w \\ 18
\:&3—?&;‘;‘\;. mls, TnVegrty o F wa\dwa will nat




Historic Preservation Tax Credit Program
Tax Cred/it Program for Property Owners of Historic Bulldings

ep 2 — Pre-Construction Work S Application ~ to be approved by Clty of Cumberland Historic
Preservation Commission

General Property Information
Property Address: 5085 Udd&g\\\ qc\n\b"\ 69?- e ""\\!C.T' \(1.1'\;\ (\L’I\ 1 QJ‘S— GQ
Tax ID#: OO 285890

Property Owner(s): -\-
Name: MlO\‘WE\ 5 . “Qﬂf..qh L. h(‘ MIEW I

Address: S5O5 wﬁs\‘h'wﬂ?miﬁ“ir- Cﬁm&(‘\‘x‘anr& M. &\S—E_*?\

Phone/Emall: ﬁcﬂ_g}qvm vey ﬁ—\?f' L L_.j-.-c\ Y e T WA

Checklist
€ Detailed description of all proposed work items, with information on existing condition and
proposed colors, materials, dimensions, samples, etc.

€ Color photos of the following:

¢ Principal facade of structure

» Proposed areas of work

e Immediate environmental setting, viewsheds to and from the property, and streetscape

views

Sketch of site or site plan
Architectural or shop drawings, as required
Ensure that all relevant building and code-related permits are obtalned from the City of
Cumberland’s Department of Community Development. Checklists are available upon request to
address your specific scope of work.

h dd

Owner Authorlzation

| hereby certify that the information supplied with this form Is correct and complete to the best of my
knowledge, and authorize such periodic on-site Inspections by the City of Cumberland Department of
Community Development, as may be necessary, to assess this work.

’MMbw 1012 |22

Signature of Owner or Authorized Agent Date
i ~ ;'r | | ;oA
= L Ie / .
— ;.__'r_ = ! Ve " i ' =
A S /14 faa

Historic Pre;én?ationwr Authorized Agent Date” !/



Historic Preservation Tax CredIt Program
Tax Credit Program for Property Owners of Historic Buildings
Step 1 — Certification of Eligibllity - to be approved by City of Cumberiand Historic Preservation Commission

General Property Information
Pmpeﬂv“dmﬂ 3%3 g4 Qﬂd 60 6“ ""‘MM Sht!-"‘ &th‘qd-’“(} 'Zlm

TaxID#: 57 -CROTUI G

Property Owner{s):

Name: ez Tac

Address: 44 VBallwmove Sk, Cumbeviaal MDD zZiSo2
3G~ 1Y - MO :}bucb\qmne cbiz. com

Phone/Emall:

Property Type (select one)

€ Residential
€ Income -producing
€ Infill

The structure is located in the (select ail that apply):

®

National Register of Historic Places

Canal Place Preservation district

Downtown Cumberiand National Register Historic District
Washington Street National Register Historic District

Greene Street National Register Historic District

Decatur Street National Register Historic District

South Cumberland/Chapel Hill National Register Historic District
Rolling Mill National Register Historic District

. | Rer. CoR22~ coco 3\
Provide brief description of proposed work:

Pepawv, sevape aneX rainl all evdeviov winalawg '-qu;y“s

(l)d)(hd)(hﬂ(d(

ancl dvim en whnolows -Qacms Ba U oman Shree &




Historic Preservation Tax Credit Program

Tax Credit Program for Property Owners of Historic Bulldings

Step 2 — Pre-Construction Work Scope Application — to be approved by City of Cumberiand Historic

Preservation Commission
General Property Information
38, 44 anel 50 Vallimuevre SAveeh Cumbrilead e LIS

Property Address:
TaxID#: 52~ 08041

Property Owner(s):
Name: C®I2Z 6 Tac
Address: 4 Bathmeve Shvie kb Cumbtalen Lwan =2 rgeT

Phone/Emall: 5C1- %M - 2N,

Checklist

€ Detalled description of all proposed work items, with information on existing condition and
proposed colors, materials, dimensions, samples, etc.

€ Color photos of the following:

» Principal facade of structure

¢ Proposed areas of work

* Immediate environmental setting, viewsheds to and from the property, and streetscape

views

Sketch of site or site plan
Architectural or shop drawings, as required
Ensure that all relevant building and code-related permits are obtained from the City of
Cumberland’s Department of Community Development. Checklists are available upon request to
address your specific scope of work.

md b

Owner Authorization
I hereby certify that the information supplied with this form is correct and complete to the best of my

knowledge, and autherize such periodic on-site Inspectlons by the City of Cumberland Department of
Community Development, as may be necessary, to assess this work.

k\&\u vhngasa q\14\11-
Slgnak ure of Owner or Authorized Agent Date
| .
i
-'_\-‘ Irl"l- ‘!_}. h ILIU H-( / : — . r',:"‘:. Jr‘{# "JIIII__.-”-‘
Hlstorlc Preservation Planner m: Authorized Agent Date ' /
N ,-'"

e



